3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Christiansburg Planning Commission
Minutes of May 07, 2012

Present: Barry Akers
Harry Collins
M. H. Dorsett, AICP
Steve Huppert
Craig Moore, Chairperson
Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson
Jennifer D. Sowers
Randy S. Windfield, Secretary

Non-Voting

Absent: Ann H. Carter
Ashley Parsons

Staff/Visitors: Nichole Hair, staff
Kali Casper, staff
David Botos, 625 Walters Drive
Susan Hood, 570 Walters Drive
Dale Schutt, 380 Walters Drive
Sharon Schutt, 380 Walters Drive
Tim Walker, 25 Jessie Circle
James King, Jr., 90 Alexander Court
Kelly King, 90 Alexander Court
Rodrigo Hernandez, 70 Alexander Court
Robert E. Lee, Michaels Entertainment
Charles Barnett
Carol Lindstrom, 630 Depot Street, N.E.
others

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town
Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items:

Public Comment

Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment. Tim Walker, 25 Jessie
Circle, addressed the Planning Commission on behalf of Staffords Farm
Homeowner’s Association, as President, in regards to the powder coating request.
Mr. Walker indicated he is familiar with powder coating at from his job at GE. Mr.
Walker stated there are concerns that should be considered such as Department of
Environmental Quality (DEQ) regulations and looking at the processes.

Robert E. Lee addressed the Planning Commission indicating he is here to answer
guestions regarding the carnival.

Susan Hood, 570 Walters Drive, addressed the Planning Commission regarding
concerns about the proposal for the powder coating. Ms. Hood stated she bought a
house in 1976 and she feels she has the expectation that it will be a residential
neighborhood and not an industrial park.





May 7, 2012 Page 2

Public Comments — (continued)

Dale Schutt, 380 Walters Drive, addressed the Planning Commission stating he lives
in a residential area and wants it maintained as a residential area. Mr. Schutt stated
the Planning Commission should considerer that the business may expand and
added that he thought there may be a chemical threat and the air compressor may
be noisy.

Kelly King, 90 Alexander Court, addressed the Planning Commission with concerns
that this is a residential neighborhood. Mrs. King stated she felt the lot size will not
handle this type of business.

James King, Jr, 90 Alexander Court, addressed the Planning Commission stating he
is unfamiliar with the powder coating process but does feel the lot is not large
enough to meet requirements for exhaust, fire prevention, etc. Mr. King added he
thought the area is residential and should remain that way.

Approval of meeting minutes for April 23, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Commissioner Dorsett made a
motion to approve the April 23, 2012 meeting minutes. Commissioner Sowers
seconded the motion which passed 7-0.

A Conditional Use Permit request by PR Financing Limited Partnership for a carnival at
100 New River Road (tax parcel 435 — ((A)) — 41) in the B-3 General Business District.
The Town Council public hearing is set for May 15, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. Commissioner Powers inquired if it is
the intent for the Planning Commission is to make a recommendation tonight. Mr.
Wingfield stated that is correct because the Town Council wanted the process
expedited to accommodate the planned opening date. Mr. Wingfield added copies
of the insurance liability for the carnival have been provided and he has spoken with
Police Chief Mark Sisson who suggested requiring 2 police officers for the carnival.
Chairperson read the 12 drafted conditions:

1. A bond in the amount of $5,000.00 shall be posted prior to final issuance of this
CUP to insure adequate cleanup.

2. The carnival shall contact the Montgomery County Health Department for all
necessary permits.

3. The carnival shall contact the Town Superintendent of Public Works in regards to
water connections for any recreational vehicles, campers, vending areas, etc. A
water meter deposit shall be required of the carnival and shall be applied toward
usage.

4. The carnival shall provide portable toilets for its patrons and shall provide holding
tanks for septic on all recreational vehicles, campers, vending areas, etc. All
portable toilets are to be maintained in accordance with the Virginia Department of
Health standards and holding tank materials shall be properly disposed of.

5. All sanitary and water connections shall be inspected by the Town prior to use and
be maintained in a healthy and sanitary manner.





May 7, 2012 Page 3

A Conditional Use Permit request by PR Financing Limited Partnership for a carnival at
100 New River Road (tax parcel 435 — ((A)) — 41) in the B-3 General Business District.

— (continued)

6. The carnival shall provide the Town with a list of all amusement devices including
name of ride, manufacturer, and year manufactured.

7. A certificate of inspection for all amusement devices is to be issued by a person
certified by the Commonwealth of Virginia to perform inspections of amusement
devices prior to opening of the carnival.

8. Efforts shall be made to have all inspection conducted during regular Town office
hours (Monday — Friday, 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m.). The carnival shall reimburse the
Town of Christiansburg for overtime pay for all inspections made after Town office
hours.

9. A permit shall be obtained for each tent and a certificate of fire resistance for each
tent shall be provided to the Christiansburg Fire Marshall prior to opening.

10. Proof of financial responsibility in the minimum amount of $1,000,000.00 per
occurrence along with a statement indemnifying the Town of Christiansburg from
any liability shall be provided to the Town prior to opening.

11. The carnival operators shall be responsible for disposal of all animal droppings and
these shall not be disposed of in dumpsters, sanitary sewers, or storm water
systems.

12. The carnival shall not operate beyond 11:00 p.m.

13.The carnival shall be required to staff the event with at least two uniformed
Christiansburg Police Officers and the carnival shall be responsible for paying the
overtime rate for each Officer.

Mr. Wingfield stated the wording on number 4 needs to be edited for portable toilets
to be cleaned daily. Mr. Schutt inquired where the carnival will be located. Mr.
Wingfield replied at the New River Valley Mall. Commissioner Powers suggested
adding a condition regarding the location of the carnival on the Mall property.
Planning Commission agreed to add a condition referencing the location of the
carnival. Mr. Schutt inquired about when the carnival will be held. Mr. Wingfield
replied the carnival will be held June 14-24 with setup being June 11-13.

Commissioner Huppert expressed concerns about vandalism of the carnival
overnight. Mr. Lee stated someone will be on watch every night and said that there
is around $40,000 to $50,000 worth of copper on site for the rides. Mr. Lee added
the rides are inspected every day before operation. Mr. Lee stated the carnival
operates in North Carolina and North Carolina has one of strictest standards for
amusement rides. Mr. Lee stated that the carnival owner, Michael Reisinger, keeps
tight control on the operation making sure equipment is safe and not damaged. Mr.
Lee stated the liability insurance costs close to $6,000 a week. Mr. Lee added if
there is an issue with a ride, the operator is immediately drug tested for liability
insurance purposes. Commissioner Collins inquired how many years the carnival
has been operating and Mr. Lee indicated 18 years. Commissioner Collins inquired
about how many accidents have occurred during those years. Mr. Lee stated very
few accidents have occurred, though he was aware of one or two and he knows of
one man that jumped off a ride. Mr. Lee stated that a lot of people do not realize
what goes into operating a carnival and said that there fuel bill is around $50,000.





May 7, 2012 Page 4

A Conditional Use Permit request by PR Financing Limited Partnership for a carnival at
100 New River Road (tax parcel 435 — ((A)) — 41) in the B-3 General Business District. —

(continued)

Commissioner Powers asked Mr. Lee to tell him about the company. Mr. Lee stated
Michaels Amusements is out of Ohio and Michaels Entertainment is out of
Fayetteville, North Carolina. Commissioner Powers inquired if the carnival will be
collecting sales tax and Mr. Lee stated he does not know if sales tax will be
collected. Mr. Lee added in North Carolina there is not an amusement tax and he is
unsure about Virginia. Commissioner Powers stated if someone goes into the Mall
to purchase food, there is a sales tax collected and he would like to know if that will
done by the vendors. Mr. Lee indicated he assumed it would be collected. Ms.
Lindstrom stated that is an interesting point because Virginia does have a meal tax
and there should be some way of monitoring. Ms. Lindstrom stated the Town needs
to be sure who is responsible for paying the taxes as the Mall is applying for the
CUP while contracting with the amusement company. Ms. Lindstrom indicated she
requested Mr. Wingfield contact other localities to see how they do things in regards
to carnivals. Mr. Wingfield stated he did not contact Roanoke. Mr. Wingfield stated
he would ask the Treasurer's Department about the meals tax for the carnival.
Commissioner Powers stated if the Mall is the applicant, then they should be
required to be sure the appropriate taxes are being collected. Mr. Wingfield stated
the Planning Commission can add a condition for clarity. Commissioner Powers
agreed a condition should be added to insure all appropriate state and local taxes
will be collected and reported by the Mall. Chairperson Moore stated this will be
item 14 and item 15 will reference the location of the carnival with the map
submitted. Chairperson Moore stated item 16 will be added to limit the CUP for the
month of June. Commissioner Collins asked Mr. Lee if there is an issue with
requiring $5,000 for cleanup. Mr. Lee stated he assumes the Mall has something in
the contract for the amusement company to clean up the property. Chairperson
Moore stated the bond would be required for the cleanup. Chairperson Moore
suggested editing item 1 to give a time limit of 48 hours for cleanup.

Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to recommend approval with the drafted
conditions. Commissioner Akers seconded the motion, which passed 7-0.

Ms. Lindstrom stated there has not been representation from the Mall at meeting
and inquired if they have a copy of the conditions. Mr. Wingfield stated the Mall
does have copies of the drafted conditions and that he will forward them the final
recommended conditions.

Mr. Lee inquired if the financial commitments would be for the Mall or the
amusement company. Mr. Wingfield stated the Town would accept a bond from
either the Mall or the amusement company. Mr. Wingfield added the Town accepts
two types of bonds, either a cash bond (which is essentially a check written to the
Town) or a letter of credit (which is a letter from a bank stating the funds and
available and reserved if the Town were to pull the bond). Mr. Lee inquired if the
Mall has been made aware of the requirement for a bond. Mr. Wingfield stated the
Mall is aware of the condition and in the past the Mall has provided a check.





May 7, 2012 Page 5

A Conditional Use Permit request by David Botos for a major home occupation (powder
coating) at 625 Walters Drive (tax parcel 404 — ((3)) — 51) in the R-1 Single-Family
Residential District. The Town Council public hearing is set for June 5, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the request. Mr. Botos stated he would like address
the concerns expressed. Mr. Botos first addressed the concerns of fumes being
exhausted. Mr. Botos stated the process is contained with a booth and a filter which
handles to a submicron size and there is no smoke or exhaust to speak of. Mr.
Botos added the curing process is similar to baking a cake in an oven; there is
nothing exhausted to the outside air though there may be a slight smell limited to the
structure. Mr. Botos addressed cleanup that is done by sandblasting and uses a
dust extractor. Mr. Botos addressed the concern of noise with the air compressor,
stating the compressor is a small household size unit and he has not had any
complaints about using it yet. Mr. Botos added as the concern for a larger business,
the setup is for small parts. Mr. Botos stated all the equipment and parts would be
stored inside. Mr. Botos explained liquid paint has 3 parts to it — a solvent, a base,
and the pigments. Mr. Botos stated powder coating is the paint without the solvent
carrier which is applied electrostatically then heat cured at around 400 degrees for
10 to 20 minutes. Mr. Botos stated because there are no solvents and that he
considers the process as healthier than aerosol painting. Mr. Botos stated excess
materials can be baked in the oven and placed in a sealed bag for disposal in the
garbage and powder coating is not considered hazardous in this form.

Commissioner Huppert read from an e-mail from Vicki Overholt which stated she
“wondered why all of a sudden Mr. Botos property had started to look a little more
tidy. Since in the past it was always a surprise when you came around the corner to
see what strange inventions or unidentified items he would have built or stored in his
yard.” Commissioner Huppert added this person thinks Mr. Botos’ yard is unsightly
and that there have been car frames on the property. Commissioner Huppert
inquired how Mr. Botos will be addressing the sightliness. Mr. Botos stated he has
covered the project car which he was working on and added a fence.

Commissioner Powers stated the Planning Commission has received an e-mail from
Dennis Davis and Mr. Davis has asked about the rinse or chemical wash and where
it is being done. Mr. Botos stated in larger operations parts are pretreated before
powder coating. Mr. Botos added given that his operation is hobby size, the items
will be sandblasted before powder coating. Commissioner Powers stated at a
previous meeting Mr. Botos indicated he sometimes uses an isopropy! alcohol rinse.
Mr. Botos stated he uses alcohol when something is stubborn and will not come off
but that it evaporates. Commissioner Powers inquired how much alcohol is stored.
Mr. Botos stated it is a small bottle purchased at the pharmacy. = Commissioner
Powers inquired about fire suppression. Mr. Botos stated he has three manual fire
extinguishers in the garage.

Commissioner Huppert asked if the requested can be reviewed in four months
instead of a year. Mr. Wingfield stated the review can be done in whatever time
frame the Planning Commission sees fit. Mr. Botos stated at the last meeting he did
discuss his intent to move out of the property as the business grows.





May 7, 2012 Page 6

A Conditional Use Permit request by David Botos for a major home occupation (powder
coating) at 625 Walters Drive (tax parcel 404 — ((3)) — 51) in the R-1 Single-Family
Residential District. — (continued)

Commissioner Dorsett stated she is a big proponent for home studios but she
wonders where the Town must draw the line with home businesses. Commissioner
Dorsett stated that if this were approved it would be difficult to deny a second similar
request and she had concerns with when the residence stops being residential in
nature. Commissioner Dorsett stated she has an issue with traffic coming to the
residence.

Commissioner Collins inquired if Mr. Botos knows what TGIC is. Mr. Botos stated
TGIC is Triglycidylisocyanurate, which is a cross linking agent that is including in
small amounts in the powder. Commissioner Collins stated according to Mr. Dennis
Davis’ e-mail TIGC can cause genetic damage and he inquired if it is worth the risk.
Mr. Botos stated he has not seen anything regarding long-term effects on humans.
Mr. Botos added powder coating has been around for some time and is not a new
process. Commissioner Collins inquired if the request is not approved, would Mr.
Botos relocate to an industrial property. Mr. Botos stated that would depend on
funds. Mr. Botos added he would like to address Commissioner Dorsett’'s concerns.
Mr. Botos stated drop offs and pickups of materials would be by appointment only.
Mr. Botos added he has been doing powder coating for personal use at this location
since 2009.

Rodrigo Hernandez, 70 Alexander Court, addressed the Planning Commission and
stated it makes more sense to locate to an industrial location than to grow the
business at this location and relocate later.

Mr. Schutt stated he has concerns of sparks and causing an explosion. Mr. Botos
indicated there is slight risk for this and added that the electrostatic equipment is
25,000 volts. Mr. Schutt stated that a spark could still cause an explosion.

Commissioner Dorsett inquired if Mr. Botos could not do this in his home, where
could he relocate. Mr. Wingdfield stated in the I-1 Limited Industrial and I-2 General
Industrial Districts, he has discretion to allow the use by right, require an engineering
report, or send it to Town Council for a public hearing. Mr. Wingfield added the use
would be allowed in the B-3 General Business District with a Conditional Use Permit.
Commissioner Dorsett commented there are other options for Mr. Botos.

Mr. King inquired why Mr. Botos has applied for this request now if he has been
doing this since 2009. Chairperson Moore stated as long as Mr. Botos is doing this
as a hobby and not making as a business, he can do so by right; but since he would
like to turn it into a business, it requires this process. Mr. Wingfield added Mr. Botos
applied for a minor home occupation and Mr. Wingfield would not approve it.

Mr. Walker stated as part of the Homeowners Association, if this CUP is approved,
he must provide disclosure to future home buyers in Staffords Farm. Commissioner
Dorsett inquired about any restrictions on Belmont Estates. Ms. Hood stated there
are covenants. Commissioner Powers stated he has looked at the covenants and
they do address commercial uses however the covenants expired after thirty years.





May 7, 2012 Page 7

A Conditional Use Permit request by David Botos for a major home occupation (powder
coating) at 625 Walters Drive (tax parcel 404 — ((3)) — 51) in the R-1 Single-Family
Residential District. — (continued)

Mrs. King stated her property backs up to Mr. Botos property and would like to
inquire about other locations zoned for the use. Mr. Wingfield stated the use is
allowed in the Industrial Districts and in the B-3 District a CUP would be required.
Mrs. King inquired if it is allowed only in certain business zones how can it be
allowed in Residential Districts. Mr. Wingfield stated that there are three home
occupation definition, one which is a general home occupation definition which all
home occupations must meet and definitions for minor home occupation, which is
allowed by right and approvable administratively, and major home occupation, which
could include anything that falls outside the major home occupation definition.

Mr. Schutt inquired if the covenants be reactivated or renewed. Commissioner
Powers stated some subdivisions have that provision in place. Commissioner
Sowers stated newer subdivisions do with the development of a homeowners
association but older subdivisions typically do not.

Ms. Lindstrom stated with tonight’s public hearing citizens have come out to speak
and with the public hearing with Town Council coming up giving citizens the
opportunity to speak again, if the request is passed, can the citizens receive a copy
of the conditions that are binding by the Town and make complaints when they feel
there is a violation. Mr. Wingfield stated citizens can get copies of any approvals
and can make complaints and when a complaint is made, staff investigates and it is
documented. Mr. Wingfield added Town Council, the Town Manager and the Zoning
Administrator can review Conditional Use Permits in order to determine if they
should be revoked.

Ms. Hood stated the Town needs to guard against turning residential neighborhoods
into business areas.

Mrs. King asked Commissioner Sowers if she felt it would difficult to sell a property
in the neighborhood. Commissioner Sowers stated that appearance is certainly an
important consideration. Commissioner Dorsett pointed out that condition 4 required
all parts to be stored in a fully enclosed building and that the “for the powdercoating
operation” to be removed. Chairperson Moore read the drafted conditions:

1. All operations are to within the scope of the presented “Scope of Powder
coating Operations” prepared by David Botos dated 4-6-12.

2. The property is to be maintained in a clean, sanitary, and sightly manner.

3. This permit is for a powder coating operation, not a mechanical garage and
not a body shop or for conducting bodywork.

4. All equipment, parts, and materials for the powder coating operation are to be
kept inside the garage or a fully enclosed building (including a roof).

5. All waste products and chemicals are to be disposed of properly and are not
to accumulate upon the premises.

6. There are to be no loud offensive noises so as to constitute a nuisance to the
residential properties in the vicinity.





May 7, 2012 Page 8

A Conditional Use Permit request by David Botos for a major home occupation (powder
coating) at 625 Walters Drive (tax parcel 404 — ((3)) — 51) in the R-1 Single-Family
Residential District. — (continued)

7. There are to be no discernible noises to residential properties in the nearby
vicinity before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m.

8. This permit is subject to inspections and approval of the facilities by the Fire
Marshall and Building Official.

9. Customer visitation shall be limited to between 9:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. only.

10. This permit shall be subject to annual review by the Planning Commission.

Commissioner Dorsett requested the review be changed to a 6 month review. Ms.
Lindstrom inquired if the CUP is tied to the property or the applicant. Chairperson
Moore requested clarification be made the CUP is for David Botos only and it is
nontransferable. Chairperson Moore raised the question as to whether it could be
transferred to another location and Mr. Wingfield stated that it could not be
transferred to a different location, but that CUPs are normally transferrable to
different property owners unless specified.

Mr. Hernandez inquired if Mr. Botos has a bad reputation at this property or a
violation on this property, will it affect the relocation of the operation to another
property and Mr. Wingfield stated that it would be considered.

Mrs. King inquired who decides how large the business can grow before he moves.
Chairperson Moore stated all operations will be restricted to the scope of services
Mr. Botos submitted. Mrs. King inquired how the citizens would know if there is a
violation of this. Mr. Wingfield stated it would be done by staff visits based on the
documents Mr. Botos has provided. Mr. Wingfield added if Mr. Botos is upgrading to
larger equipment or adding equipment that would be a change in the scope, but that
if he were to replace equipment with like equipment that would not be. Mr. Wingfield
stated Fire Chief Hanks has visited the property. Mr. Botos added Building Official
Jerry Heinline has visited the property.

Commissioner Huppert stated he feels this country was built on entrepreneurship
and he hopes Mr. Botos continues even if it is not at this location.

Commissioner Dorsett inquired when does the Town draw the line. Commissioner
Dorsett added the Town has a reputation of allowing any use, anywhere at any time.

Commissioner Powers made a motion to act on the request tonight. Commissioner
Dorsett seconded the motion to take action, which passed 7-0.

Commissioner Powers made a motion to deny the request. Commissioner Powers
added he makes the motion based on hearing from 5 families and correspondence
from others that have a certain expectation of the residential concept.
Commissioner Powers stated it would be a disservice to Mr. Botos to encourage him
to have his operation at this location. Commissioner Collins seconded the motion
which passed 6-1, with Commissioner Akers voting against the motion.





May 7, 2012 Page 9

Planning Commission public_hearing for Council’s intention to adopt an ordinance
amending Chapter 30 “Zoning” of the Christiansburg Town Code in regards to
definitions, provisions for Conditional Use Permits, parking, setbacks, permitted uses,
height regulations, townhouse requlations, site plan review, and variances. The Town
Council public hearing is set for June 5, 2012.

Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion. There were no comments Sso
Chairperson Moore closed the public hearing.

Commissioner Dorsett made a motion to adopt the ordinance changes.
Commissioner Sowers seconded the motion which passed 7-0.

Commissioner Powers stated when Town Council has their public hearing if there
are comments, Town Council could send it back for Planning Commission review.

Other Business

Mr. Wingfield stated he is providing information for a public hearing for a planned
housing development at the corner of Depot Street and Harless Street in the B-3
District at the next meeting. The next Planning Commission meeting will be May 21,
2012.

Commissioner Huppert stated the Town Council reviewed this property recently. Mr.
Wingfield stated a subdivision plat was recently reviewed and approved by the Town
Council.

Commissioner Dorsett inquired how 3 lots constitute a planned housing
development. Mr. Wingfield stated the Town Code does not specify a minimum
number of lots for a planned housing development. Commissioner Powers
commented on the owner subdividing the property for residential use before
receiving a CUP. Mr. Wingfield stated that there are no minimum lot sizes or street
frontage in the B-3 District. Mr. Wingfield stated the applicant would need a CUP for
residential use and then could request a variance for the setbacks rather than asking
for a CUP for a planned housing development. Commissioner Powers requested
the changes be listed out for clarification. Commissioner Powers requested a
narrative be provided by the applicant. Commissioner Huppert requested Mr.
Wingfield show the location and Mr. Wingfield detailed the location of the property on
the Zoning Map.

Chairperson Moore stated he has made a request to Town Council to get funding for
subcommittee meetings. Chairperson Moore stated the funding would be somewhat
limited as would the number of commissioners be limited per committee. Mr.
Wingfield stated the Town Council has tentatively agreed to add the request to the
upcoming budget. Commissioner Huppert stated it is not intended for there to be
any increases for anyone that works for the Town. Commissioner Huppert added he
feels in the coming years the Planning Commission members should get a raise, just
not at this time.





Other Business (continued)

Ms. Hair indicated for the Planning Commissioners training at the New River Valley
PDC a van has been reserved at the Recreation Center. Ms. Hair requested the
Planning Commissioners meet at the Recreation Center at 5:30 p.m. in order to
carpool.

There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 8:54 p.m.

Craig Moore, Chairperson Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary """






N/F FANNIE MAE CAMPBELL
( DEED BOOK 162, PAGE 436 )
PARCEL ID 003061
S50 T
5] . FT.
0.138 ACRES LO r2

5012 5Q. FT.
0.115 ACRES

LOT 3

5223 SQ. FT.
0.120 ACRES

RECORD DEED INSTRUMENT # 2004004181

N
N T e —— D
= _ i 83.;78' N 85020,07"
— — — — __ FIRE HYDRANT S

——

—_—
—_—

HIGHLAND SURVEYS P.C.
TELEPHONE 540.381.0595 CURVE | RADIUS | DELTA | LENGTH | TANGENT | CHORD | BEARING
20k 2O Meclo bl 00 B0 LGNS D) c1 20.00 | 121°4954" | 4253 35.96' 34.96 | S24°2510'E

CHRISTIANSBURG, VIRGINIA 24068

NOTES:

1. REFERENCE: CARL N. MCNEIL
TAX MAP 497-A-288 | PARCEL ID 028955
2. ROD SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED
3. OHU DENOTES OVERHEAD UTILITIES.

—_———
- -
— ———

NJF VIVIAN ANN HANSON ELDER,
BRENDA JOYCE HANSON WYNN, &
JOSEPH M. STUART
( DEED INSTRUMENT

# 2010006545 )

PARCEL ID 008043

T — e
—_———

RIGHT-OF-WAY
WIDENING PURPOSES

SKETCH PLAN

SHOWING PROPOSED HOUSES ON

"HARLESS CORNER"

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY FOR
CARL N. MCNEIL
LOCATED IN
TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
SHAWSVILLE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, VIRGINIA
7 MAY, 2012 SCALE: 1'=30

0 30’ 60’ 90’

™ ™ ™ —

PLAN NO. S - 8630A






CUP: DEPOT ST NE & HARLESS ST NE - MCNEIL 2012

TAX MAP #

497-
497-
497-
497-
497-
497-
497-
497-
497-
497-

A280
A286
A288
A287
1317,18
13 15,16
13 15,16
1314
1313
1312

OWNER (S)
CHILDRENS PLAYGROUND FOR
CAMPBELL GEORGE W

MCNEIL CARL N

ELDER VIVIAN ANN HANSON
PONTONE MICHAEL E
PONTONE MICHAEL E
PONTONE MICHAEL E
HUNGATE PEGGY L

HOPKINS JOHN

WILLIAMS BILLY H JR

NEGRO CHILDREN OF CBURG VA
C/O FANNIE MAE CAMPBELL

WYNN BRENDA JOYCE HANSON ETAL

PONTONE CAROLE E
PONTONE CAROLE G
PONTONE CAROLE G

HOPKINS CHRISTINE

MAILING ADDRESS

335 DEPOT ST NE

P OBOX 6127

372 WOODHAVEN DR
304 E MAIN ST

304 E MAIN ST

304 E MAIN ST

445 NORTH HARLESS ST
465 N HARLESS ST

349 JORDAN ST

CITY, ST, ZIP

CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24068
VACAVILLE CA 95687
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
DUBLIN VA 24084 3360






o 21

A

CUP: DEPOT ST NE & HARLESS ST NE
PC: MAY 21, 2012
TC: JUNE 19, 2012

‘_‘.-“A J (

il ¥

OANSION ST













ESTABLISHED
NOVEMBER 10, 1792

INCORPORATED
JANUARY 7, 1833

MAYOR
RICHARD G. BALLENGEE

COUNCIL MEMBERS
D. MICHAEL BARBER
R. CORD HALL
STEVE HUPPERT
HENRY SHOWALTER
BRADFORD J. “BRAD” STIPES
JAMES W. “JIM” VANHOOZIER

TOWN MANAGER
BARRY D. HELMS

ASSISTANT TOWN MANAGER
RANDY S. WINGFIELD

DIRECTOR OF
FINANCE/TOWN TREASURER

VALERIE L. TWEEDIE

CLERK OF COUNCIL
MICHELE M. STIPES

TOWN ATTORNEY
GUYNN, MEMMER &
DILLON, P.C.

Town of Cﬁm}'ﬁanyémfja, Virginia 24073

100 East Main Street ~ Telephone 540-382-6128 ~ Engineering Fax 540-381-7238

Town of Christiansburg
Planning Staff Report

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.

Town Council Public Hearing Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 at 7:30 p.m.

Application Type: CUP Request

Applicant: Carl McNeil

Location: intersection of Depot Street NE and Harless Street NE (former tax parce3l 497
—((A)) — 288; Lots 1-3 in recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner)

The Town of Christiansburg has received a Conditional Use Permit request by Carl
McNeil for a planned housing development at the intersection of Depot Street NE and
Harless Street NE (former tax parcel 497 — ((A)) — 288; Lots 1-3 in recently approved
“Plat Showing Harless Corner”) in the B-3 General Business District.

The property does not lie within the 100-Year and 500-Year Flood Hazard Areas. The
property does not lie within a Historic District. The adjoining properties are zoned B-3
General Business and I-1 Limited Industrial. The adjoining properties contain the Rosa
Peters Park, the Depot Street Park, vacant property and residences. The property
contains 3 lots. Lot 1 contains approximately 0.138 acres. Lot 2 contains approximately
0.115 acres. Lot 3 contains approximately 0.120 acres.






Resolution of the
Town of Christiansburg Planning Commission

Conditional Use Permit Application

WHEREAS the Christiansburg Planning Commission, acting upon a request by the Christiansburg
Town Council to study a request made by Carl McNeil for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for property
located at the intersection of Depot Street, N.E. and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 — ((A)) — 288;
Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing Harless Corner”) for a planned housing development in
the B-3 General Business District, has found following a duly advertised public hearing that the public
necessity, convenience, general welfare and good zoning practices (permit / do not permit) the issuance of
a CUP to Carl McNeil for property located for property located at the intersection of Depot Street, N.E.
and Harless Street (former tax parcel 497 — ((A)) — 288; Lots 1-3 in the recently approved “Plat Showing
Harless Corner”) for a planned housing development in the B-3 General Business District.

THEREFORE be it resolved that the Christiansburg Planning Commission (recommends / does not
recommend) that the Christiansburg Town Council approve the Conditional Use Permit with the following
condition(s):

1. The presented conditions, with only the front setback varying (from all street right-of-ways
including corner lots) to be 18 feet rather than 30 feet, are considered conditions of approval.
2. Development will consist of single-family homes only.

Dated this the 21th day of May 2012.

Craig Moore, Chairperson
Christiansburg Planning Commission

The above Resolution was adopted on motion by xx seconded by xx at a meeting of the Planning
Commission following the posting of a public hearing notice upon the property and a duly advertised public
hearing on the above request on May 21, 2012. Upon a call for an aye and nay vote on the foregoing
resolution, the Commission members present throughout all deliberations on the foregoing and voting or
abstaining, stood as indicated opposite their names as follows:

MEMBERS AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Barry Akers

Mark M. Caldwell, 111

Ann H. Carter

Harry Collins

M. H. Dorsett, AICP

Steve Huppert

Craig Moore, Chairperson
Ashley Parsons

Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson
Jennifer D. Sowers





Depot Street NE & Harless Street C. U. P. application pg. 2

Non-voting

Craig Moore, Chairperson Randy Wingfield, Secretary






ESTABLISHED
NOVEMBER 10, 1792

INCORPORATED
JANUARY 7, 1833

MAYOR
RICHARD G BALLENGEE

COUNCIL MEMBERS
D. MICHAEL BARBER
ANN H. CARTER
HENRY SHOWALTER
BRADFORD 1. “BRAD™ STIPES
JAMES W. "IIM” VANHOOZIER
H. EARNEST “ERNIE” WADE

TOWN MANAGER
NCE TERPENNY

TREASURER
MARIE H. HOWARD

CLERK OF COUNCIL
MICHELE M. STIPES

TOWN ATTORNEY
GUYNN, MEMMER &
DILLON, P.C.

(4

Town of Christiansbura, Virainia

100 East Main Street ~ Telephone 540-382-6128 ~ Fax 540-382-7338

OFFICE OF:Planm'ng Director
June 10, 2009

L and R Burch Properties, LLC

Attn: Randall Burch

344 Jennelle Road

Christiansburg, VA 24073

Dear Mr. Burch:

Enclosed you will find a copy of the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request for a flea market
and auction house and amendment of a Conditional Use Permit for auto and truck auctions,
which was approved by Town Council at its May 19, 2008 meeting. Attached to the CUP
request you will find a copy of the Christiansburg Planning Commission’s resolution to Town
Council recommending approval of the request.

These conditions were amended by Town Council to read as follows:

1) The property is to be maintained in a clean, sanitary, and sightly manner.

2) All parts, including faulty parts, tires, etc. are to be kept inside a fully enclosed building
(including a roof) until disposal.

3) All waste petroleum products and chemicals are to be disposed of properly and are not to
accumulate upon the premises. Provisions are to be made for the capture of leaking petroleum
products and chemicals.

4) There are to be no loud offensive noises so as to constitute a nnisance to the residential
properties in the vicinity.

5) There are to be no discernible noises to residential properties in the nearby vicinity between 7:00
p.m. and 7:00 a.m..

6) This permit shall be revocable for violations of Chapter 3 “Advertising” of the Christiansburg
Town Code occurring on the property. '

7) The public announcement system/loudspeaker system is to be used indoors only.

8) Auctions are to be conducted inside only.

9) All auctioned vehicles are to be removed within 45 days of sale.

10) This permit is subject to Planning Commission review in six months.

11) The operator shall have a valid Motor Vehicle Dealer Board license to operate the vehicle

auction.

12} All parking for the vehicle auciions shall be on-site.

13) There shall be no outside storage overnight for any non-vehicle auction or flea market items.

14) The operator shall place portable “No Parking” signs along both sides of Hubbell Drive four

hours prior to commencement of all auctions and shall remove the signs following the
auctions.

These were the conditions under which the permit was granted and are to be considered a part
of the permit. Should you have any questions please contact me at (540) 382-6120x 119.

Sincerely yours,

Randy Wingfiel

Planning Director/Zoning Adminisirator
RSW: rsw






Resolution of the
Town of Christiansburg
Planning Commission

Conditional Use Permit Application

WHEREAS the Christiansburg Planning Commission, acting upon a request by the Christiansburg

Town Council to study a request made by Jeff Anderson (acting as agent for property owner L & R Burch
Properties LLC) for a towing service at 2000 Roanoke Street (tax parcel 499 — ((A)) — 14) in the B-3
General Business District, has found following a duly advertised Joint Public Hearing with Council that
the public necessity, convenience, general welfare and good zoning practices (permit / do-net-permit) the
issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to Jeff Anderson (acting as agent for property owner L & R
Burch Properties LLC) for a towing service at 2000 Roanoke Street (tax parcel 499 — ((A)) — 14) in the
B-3 General Business District.

THEREFORE be it resolved that the Christiansburg Planning Commission (recommends / dees

pot recommend) that the Christiansburg Town Council approve the Conditional Use Permit with the
following conditions:

1.

The property is to be maintained in a clean, sanitary, and sightly manner.

2. This permit is for a towing service, not a commercial garage or body shop or for conducting

8.

9.

bodywork.

. All parts, including faulty parts, tires, etc. are to be kept inside the garage or a fully enclosed

building (including a roof) until disposal.

All waste petroleum products and/or chemicals are to be disposed of properly and are not to
accumulate upon the premises. Provisions are to be made for the capture of leaking petroleum
products and/or chemicals.

There will be no storage of vehicles upon the premises except for vehicles left for temporary
storage. All vehicles are to be kept on-premises and not within any public right-of-way or adjacent
property. Any towed vehicles are to remain on-premises no longer than six months.

Mechanical work is not to be performed on-site.

There are to be no loud offensive noises so as to constitute a nuisance to the residential properties in
the vicinity.

There are to be no discernible noises to residential properties in the nearby vicinity between 7.00
p.m. and 7:00 am..

This permit shall be revocable for violations of Chapter 3 “Advertising” of the Christiansburg
Town Code occurring on the property.

10. All towed vehicles are to be screened from adjoining properties and rights-of-way.
11. This permit shall be subject to review by the Planning Commission in six months.
12. This permit shall be valid for the present applicant only and is non-transferrable.

Dated this the 1st day of November 2010. m ﬁv /

Craig Moéte, Chairperson
Christiansburg Planning Commission





2000 Roanoke Street C. U. P. application pg. 2

The above Resolution was adopted on motion by Booth seconded by Conner at a meeting of the Planning
Commission following the posting of a public hearing notice upon the property and a duly advertised Joint
Public Hearing on the above request on October 19, 2010. Upon a call for an aye and nay vote on the
foregoing resolution, the Commission members present throughout all deliberations on the foregoing and
voting or abstaining, stood as indicated opposite their names as follows:

MEMBERS AYES NAYS ABSTAIN ABSENT
Wayne E. Booth X
Ann H. Carter X
Kevin D. Conner, Vice-Chairperson X
Steve Huppert X
Craig Moore, Chairperson X

Gl s 1

Craig Moo)é, Chairperson Randy Wingfield, Sedretary "omoune







DRAFT TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
4/1712012 BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013
CAPITAL OUTLAY
EQUIPMENT/CONSTRUCTION/CONTRACTUAL
DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1225 FINANCE RECONFIGURE CASHIER WINDOW AND WORK STATIONS 7,500 7,500
ADMINISTRATION
INFORMATION
1228 TECHNOLOGY UPGRADE TOWNHALL PHONE SYSTEM 45,000
UPGRADE RESCUE SQUAD PHONE SYSTEM 8,000
UPGRADE PUBLIC WORKS PHONE SYSTEM 8,000
SERVER REPLACEMENT 15,000
SERVER MEMORY STORAGE 25,000
VIRTUALIZATION SOFTWARE 10,000
TOTAL  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 111,000
3101 POLICE
VEHICLE, PATROL (2) 86,000
VEHICLE, DETECTIVE (2) 35,000
MEDICAL DEFIBULATORS FOR BUILDING AND PATROL
VEHILCES (4) 8,000
IN CAR CAMERA SERVER RELACEMENT 12,000
TOTAL  POLICE 141,000
3202 FIRE DEPT ENTRY SECURITY SYSTEM 25,000
DRIVEWAY PROJECT 135,000
RADIO REPEATER 12,000
TOTAL  FIRE DEPT 172,000
3203 RESCUE 10 AED DEFIBRILLATORS 20,000
EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT HYDRAULIC LINES ON
RESCUE VEHICLES 15,000
TOTAL  RESCUE 35,000

30 EXHIBIT 2





DRAFT TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
4/17/2012 BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

CAPITAL OUTLAY
EQUIPMENT/CONSTRUCTION/CONTRACTUAL

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

4102 STREET MAINT. STREET SWEEPER {REPLACE UNIT 93) 250,000
ASPHALT ROLLER 40,000
STORM WATER/STREAM RESTORATION PROGRAM

4103 STORM DRAIN ENGINEERING 62,500 BOND
BROWN, CHURCH, AND LUCAS STORM DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS ENGINEERING 30,000 BOND
INDEPENDENCE BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT
ENGINEERING 80,000 BOND
INDEPENDENCE BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT
CONSTRUCTION 500,000 BOND

TOTAL STREET MAINT. 962,500

STREETS CAPITAL

4110 OUTLAY
HUCKLEBERRY BRIDGE/TRAIL REPAIR 20,000
PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT PRCGRAM 950,000
4120 THOROUGHFARE PROJECT NON ELIGIBLE 65,500
TOTAL STREETS CAPITAL CUTLAY 1,035,500
SOLID WASTE

4203 COLLECTIONS
(2) SOLID WASTE REFUSE TRUCKS (REPLACE TRKS
16 AND 18} 350,000

SOLID WASTE
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 350,000

3 EXHIBIT 2





DRAFT
4/17/2012

DEPARTMENT

BUILDING AND
4301 GROUNDS

BUILDING AND
TOTAL GROUNDS

4306 MUNICIPAL SHOP

TOTAL MUNICIPAL SHOP

PARKS AND
7101-7104 RECREATION

PARKS AND
TOTAL RECREATION

TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

CAPITAL OUTLAY
EQUIPMENT/CONSTRUCTION/CONTRACTUAL

DESCRIPTION

FLEET SHOP ROOF REPLACEMENT STATION B
SPREADERSHED ROOF REPLACEMENT WADES LANI

AMOUNT

35,000
20,000

DIAGNOSTIC SCAN TOOULIGHT DUTY VEHICLE

DEPOT PARK DESIGN

REPLACE PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT
BALL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS

DESIGN OF PARKS/ DIAMOND HILL
DEPOT/FRANKLIN ST

PARKS &RECREATION MASTER PLAN
1 TON TRUCK

FITNESS EQUIPMENT ELLIPTICAL TRAINERS
FITNESS EQUIPMENT WEIGHT EQUIPMENT

32

12,000

25,000
40,000
20,000

30,000
50,000
32,000

15,000
10,000

55,000

12,000

222,000

EXHIBIT 2





DRAFT TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
4/17/2012 BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

CAPITAL OUTLAY
EQUIPMENT/CONSTRUCTION/CONTRACTUAL

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
7201 AQUATICS
UPPER-LEVEL FURNITURE 5,000
UPGRADE BOILER CONTROLS 12,000
TOTAL  AQUATICS 17,000
TOTAL GENERAL FUNDS

33 EXHIBIT 2





DRAFT
4/17/2012

DEPARTMENT

BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG

EQUIPMENT/CONSTRUCTION/CONTRACTUAL

DESCRIPTION

ADDITIONAL RESERVES to Assigned fund balance

PERMANENT FUND

1025 CEMETERY

EMERGENCY SERVICES BUILDING
FIRE TRUCK RESERVE

RESCUE TRUCK RESERVE

PUBLIC WORKS COMPLEX
SOFTWARE RESERVE

AQUATICS MAINTENANCE RESERVE
STREETS RESERVE

HEAT PUMP REPLACEMENT
CARPORT ROOF REPLACEMENT
CEMETERY MASTER PLAN
GATOR

GATOR DUMP TRAILER
BACKHOE

TOTAL PERMANENT FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
RESTRICTED FUNDS AND GRANTS TO BE USED FOR CAPITAL ACQUISITIONS
CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING MATCHING COSTS FOR
HUCKLEBERRY TRAIL PHASES lIA, IIB, IIC,IIDJIE 608,462
CONSTRUCTION FOR HUCKLEBERRY TRAIL PHASES llA,

5990 KNOWLES ESTATE
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
5991 T21 GRANT

5993 VDOT REVENUE SHARING
VDOT RECREATIONAL
5994 ACCESS FUNDING
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
6405 GRANT

1IB,IID

AMOUNT

200,000
25,000
25,000

200,000
25,000

200,000

200,000

875,000

6,000
6,000
35,000
18,000
8,000
35,000

898,998

CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING FOR HUCKLEBERRY

TRAIL PHASE IIE

187,357

CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING FOR HUCKLEBERRY

TRAIL PHASE lIC

SIDEWALKS

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

61,355

201,000

108,000

1,957,172

EXHIBIT 2





DRAFT TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
411712012 BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

CAPITAL OUTLAY
EQUIPMENT/CONSTRUCTION/CONTRACTUAL

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

4401 WATER OPERATIONS

TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS 2

WATER CAPITAL WATER SYSTEM UPGRADE PHASE 6 DEPOT STREET
4410 CONSTRUCTICN EXTENSION ENGINEERING 100,000 BOND

WATER SYSTEM UPGRADE PHASE 6 DEPOT STREET
EXTENSION CONSTRUCTION 1,913,000 BOND
WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM STUDY RADIO READ
METERING SYSTEM 75,000 BOND
WATER SYSTEM EFFECTIVE STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS
ENGINEERING 50,000 BOND
WATER SYSTEM EFFECTIVE STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS
CONSTRUCTION 300,000 BOND
CONCRETE TANK- REMOVAL IMPROVEMENTS
ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION 203,000 BOND
RAILROAD STREET WATERLINE - ENGINEERING 22,000 BOND
RAILROAD STREET WATERLINE - CONSTRUCTION 73,000 BOND
RED BEAM PIPE LASER 6,500

WATER CAPITAL

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION 1,942,500
4505 PLANT OPERATIONS WINDOW PUMPS FOR AEREATION 130,000 BOND
WASTE WATER PLANT
TOTAL OPERATIONS 130,000

35 EXHIBIT 2





DRAFT
411712012

DEPARTMENT

WASTE WATER
CAPITAL
4510 CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL ENTERPRISE

TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG

BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

CAPITAL OUTLAY
EQUIPMENT/CONSTRUCTION/CONTRACTUAL

DESCRIPTION

INFLOW &INFILTRATION PROGRAM ENGINEERING
INFLOW &INFILTRATION PROGRAM CONSTRUCTION

36

AMOUNT

26,000
149,900

BOND

175,900

2,248,400

EXHIBIT 2





